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JOHN P. CAUFIELD,
BY MR, FORTURATO:

Q  Mr, Caufield, I wonder if you could tell
us, please, your nams, address and present occupation
and just briefly sketch your background for us.

A John P. Caufield, 44 Columbia Avenus,
Newark., I am Fire Uivector of the City of Wewark.

1 have been the divector since July lst, 1382,

Q And give us just a little bit prior to
that.

F'y Prior to that I was & member of the Essex
County Prosecutor's Office from which I am on leave
of absence unow, Frior to that I was in the sheriff's
office and prior to that I was in Che Newark Police
Department three and a hali years.

- Could you very briefly sketch for us the
organization of your fire department?

A Yes, We have & total of 1,069 people in
our department., Outside of the small administrative
statf of ten people, the rest of the department is
divided into four divisions=~Fire Preventiom, Fire
Fighting, Commmications and Special Services. Under
our iire Fighting of course is our twenty-five engine
companies, twelve ladder companies, two salvage umits,

iml rescue unit and a fire boat,
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Under our Communications, of course that's our
dispatchers and we maintain our emtire telegraphie
system ourselves,

Fire Prevention comsists of our investigative
division, the #rS00 gquad and so forth and also our
Buresu of Combustibles and our fire records.

Special Services comsists of all the suxiliary
sections.

Q How many engine companies do you have?

A We have twonty-five engine companies in
service, ten of which are two piece companies, mean-
ing there are in elifect two engines in each ome of
those companies. So¢ just by brinmging in some man-
power we are able to have twenty-five engine companies.

Q How wany fire houses do you have in the
City of Newark?

A I think we have twenty-six right now,

We are in the midst now of Cearing two down and
building a aew one.

Q Could you tell us the mumber of Hegroes
that you have in the fire department!?

A 1 dou't have the euact figure but it's
very small, it's about three percent. I wouldn't
think it was over thirty.

Q Over thirty?

B
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A It 18 not over thirty, I believe it's
tweniy-seven or twentvesight,

@ Do you have an active recruitment pelicy
in an attompt to pet Neproes into the fire departe
mant

R Well, ©o the extent that wherewer I go
spesking and esrteinly other firvemen in our departe
mant, we are always trying to enlist colored or
Spanish-speshing paopls,

Q Do you hawve sy Spanishespoaking firomen
in the department?

A I think we have two, one of whom 48 a2
esptain., One of our Negrocs also 18 a esptain
mppointed about three years ago.

Q Are the Neproes in the fira deportment,
ara thay vecent mamberg of the {ire department or
peopla who have heen there for 2 peried of time?

A 1 mn pot spure when the {irst ene cama in,
I think Williws lee Thomes was the first one and
that goes back twelve, thirteen yesrs, I guess.

9 Hsve you had any substantial problems
in recrulting Negroes into the fire department?

A Yoz, They don’t take the exswinations.
We have 2 list which came out recently snd I thimk

 ft'has thirty-two uames on it, and lookimg at the
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addresses L would say chirty of them are not Negroas,

Q What is the starting salary of a firemen?

A §6600, Jenuary ist it will be $7200,

Qq Have you tried any type of recruitment
policy in the local schools or meighborhoods ¢

A ies. 1 have people whe go sround ia
schools and apeak on recruitment, on & csresy inm the
fire sexvice.

Q Does the Nawark Fire Department have say
type of commumity reiastions program?

A Not specifiecally. We hove an extensive
five prevention bureau and we have inside demovatracions
which I personally go with pinety percent of the time,
We do this throughout the vity and we alweve mske a
piteh for f{ivemen when we put these demenstrations o,
We have 2 speshers' bureau of some fifteen men, we
hove 8 library of films which we make svsilsble, we
have some forty-nime types of {ire preventiom
literature. As a metter of feect, duripg Fire Prevention
Week we distributed this literature. We have warious
demorstrstions thet ere availsble at all times, This
is basically our commmity relatioms,

Q@  You don't have sny type of program where

flremen participste with the youngetars of the

| commmity?
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A Ne. Except that we do have them come
into our fire houmes, yes, Ve encourage this, We
have this all tie time throughout the year,
especially with the eub scouts or hoy scouts or
black groups. We also have a telk about fire bomes
which one of our firemen goes around explaining how
to pull the fire box snd of course talk o¢u the evils
of false alarms.

Q Prior to the riot in July of this yeax
has the {ire depertment had any problems with the
community in the central werd?

A Yo,

Q Has there been any kind of emtagonism?

A o, As s matter of fact, it has been
gquite the opposite, Our ralationship with the peeple
in the central ward has baen excellent, Whera we
have fire houses the neighbors and the {iremen get
along very fime., They have a real interchange
smong themsalves and it's been an excellent relatione
ship.

BISHOP DOUCHERTY: Do you have a
program of welfave at Christmestime for
needy children?

THE WITNESS: Yes. Each year we have

had this. Y think last year we distributed

5]
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over & thousand Coys and I thiok probably
eighty percent of this wes in the Central
Ward, Some of the fire prevention literature
£its into Chis category, tooe-comic books
and Che like,

q Could you discuss the type of pre-riot
plauning that went on in the Newark Fire Department,
if any?

& Yes,

Q And when it began,

A We hed many inforwal discussions on
this going back a year just prior to the riot, We
had drawn up some suggestions and plans ifor our
men to follow. If you want we €0 read ite-

Q Could you leave it with us?

& Yes, 1 would like Co start off by reading
the (irst peragraph,

“Ihe objective oi the fire department during
any public discrder will continue te be the
protection of life and property (rom the eifects
of fire. In addictiom to the many factors that must
be overcome to attain this objective in routine

eperation, & public disorder presemnis new Lactors
such as:

pifficulty in reaching the scene of fires and

L ——————————
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persons attawpling Lodily harm to firemen through
the throwing of wissiles and possible gun five,"

And then we go into Che following response procedures
where we actuaslly cut our response down irom what

it was normally. We had one battaliom chief going
out because we had 80 many fires. We would start
with cthe chief going out alone and if it wes &

false alarm he would call in by radioc and no one

else would respond,

We also gave our menm instructions to wear
full protective clothing at all times and to hide
all of their toels., OCur hooks and awes, if anyone
got a hold of them they would have a besutiful
weapon, almost anything you could think of which
we use for forcible entry, They were instructed
to keep this covered, keep them in compariments and
keep them out of sight.

Q When were those instructions issued?

A I am not sure of the date but it was just
prier to the riot.

Q Was it in June?
It was in July.
MR, FORTUNATO: Could we wark that as
an exhibit?

(Document marked C24.)

—"
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THE WIINESS: One other set of ine
structions we gave is that in this type of
situation we were to have no overhauling
at the fives. Just go in with & lerge
hose stream, get the fire out amd get out
as soon: as possible., And if we did have
trouble taking up the equipment, to wait
until we got proper police protection,
New normally you go threugh a lot of overe
hauling te meke sure you don't get a re-
kindling. The spparatus was to be placed
in such & way thst it could be taken up
quickly.
Was there gny indication that you had that

there may be a riot in Newark in the summer of this

Well, it's easy to look back at it and

say it now, 1 suppose I can to this extent: e
81d have @ grest ineresse in false alarams for saveral

weeks at laast before this.

Could you tell us when that began, the

inerease in false alarms?

That had been going on fox at least two,

three monthis.

Prior to the riot?
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A Yes. But we had previously knocked down
the number of {slse alarws, We had 1,897 false
alarms and we had decreased this down to 827. So
we were going very good. But there has been a
terrilie pick up and wost of it started wit hin a
few months of the riots. I dida't teke that es an
indication of the riots. Framkly I dida't think
there was going to be a rviot. I didn't ewpect it,
certainly not the type we had.

Q In your mind whet does the incrsase in

falge 2larms mean in that peried of time just prior

to the riot?
A 1 would think it means unrest, certaianly,
and I don't know what wore I can say.

BISHOP DOUGHERTY: Wes thare any
change of mood éuring those months that
these false almrms incramssed, in the
attitude toward the department?

35

THE WITNESS: Not that was ever reported

to me, and certainly not that I witnessed

personally, ne. Our relationship has been

excellemt im the Central Ward always,

Q Was the increase in f{alse alarmas commmicated

to the eity administratiom, the pelice director?
‘ “’ 1 d”-ﬂﬂ't.
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Q You didn't commumicate this?
A No, I did not.
Q Could you discuse with us your activities
during the riet, the activities of the fire departe
mant 7
A Vell, I think T could give vou a2 fow
statistice first which might sive vou an idea.
July 13th, which was Thureday, & p.m.,
July 13th to 6 p.m,, July 14th, that twenty-four
hour period, we had 122 fires, we had 22 false
glarzs and we had 22 non-fire emergencies, these
are heart cases and accidents that we respond to,
& total of 166 alarms.
The next day, July lé4th, 6 p,m, to July 13th
at 6 pom., we had 71 firves, 19 false alarms and 6
von-fire emargoncies for a total of 96 alarms.

The nemt day, July 15th, 6 p.m. to July l5th
at 6 p.m., we had 34 fires, Y false alarms and 16
mon=£fire emergencies,

July 16th at 6 p.m, to July 17th at 6 p.m., we
had 23 ¢ires, 14 false slarms and § vom~fire

amergencies.
30 at the end of the third day actually it

. wasn't toc wnusual s day for fires but it was still
14 galse alarms and 14 is still a lot of false alarms.
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Agthing more Coss Cwo isn' L & good day auy more.

Q “hat does a normal day im the Cemtral Ward
give you io Cexme ol five scatiscies?

A ic's very hard co say but I have with me,
gentismen, a--this is frow 8 o'eclock yesterday
sorning to & o'clock this worning and we hed ¢ ifaise
alarws. They are oot all in the Central Ward.
Three of thoss ave in the Cenitral Ward, we had
4 total during that Cwenty-iour hour peried ef
i3 fires, but with all Chis our fire recowd this
yesr compared to isal year is a Cromendous improva=
ment, This time last year we had 6,732 lires, 4s
of B o'clock this moruning we had 5,353 fires., This
time last year we had 50 deaths and this yeaxr we
have hed 16.

Q Dbus to Iires?

A ies.

Q What was the total number of fires
during the riots in Hewark?

A it all depends on what period we are going
to call the riot period, The four day period 1 just
gave !

Q Well, that four days.

250 fires, 64 false alarws and 50 non-

u’.m.
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1 I mentioned this year being & better yesr firee

2 wisa, Last year at this time we had 34 two slarm fires

3 end we have 26 aow, This time last year we had il

three alern fires and now we have two. AL this time

last year we had 2 four alarm fires and we had none

this ysar. So it's been a fifcy percent decrease

in the multiple slawm fires and almost a fifty pere

cent dacrsase in fire deaths.

M. LOFION: Maybe 1 am missing a
o point, but are we saying, Director, that
i in spite of what you spelled out to be
@ the number of l{ires that were presumod

. o be gset during the course of the riots,
" that dewark is still running behind in
i the total mumber of fires as of this date

16

as ic conpares Lo last year?

THE WITRESS: Yes.

jil, LEUCHIER: Vould you have any reason
for this?

HE WITHESS: I thisk there are several
reasons. I think one of them is because we
have & good iive preventiom program. And

of course the men do a good job, But in
addition to that there's sn awful lot of
substandard buildings that have been torn dowm, |
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& lot of bulldings that didn't have central
neating. We haven't had an oil stove fire
or death in an swiul long time.

Wile JAFFE: Urban renewal.

THE WIINESS: A couple of momths bee
Lore i bocame Fire Lirector L was working
with a grend jury dnvestigstion and the
deaths were wvery high in the Cirst months
of 1962, |

VICE CHATRMAR BROWN: r. Jelie
snticipated the remerk thet I wanted o
wake, He said it‘s uwrban remewel,

THE WITRESS: I think ic's & good
part of it. Of course we have an excellent
f{ive prevention program.

MR, LOFTON: 1 think it would comtyribute
to that because a lot of these houses, if
they tear down these houses that would de-
¢rease the fire hasard., Iit's really a very
practical reason in terme of why fires
have decreasad. If they bad torn down more
of these substandard houses that bave been
unsafe and peopla go in there, derelicts
or what have you, and, veu lmow, somabody
goes to nlecp with a mateh or a cigarette
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VICE CEAIRMAN EROWE: The sbandoned
howse, would that have contributed to the
bigh death rate that preceded this year?

THE WIINESS: No. I thisk last
year we had twe or three. 1 ax pot sure,

VICE CHAZRMAN BROWN: Of that type!?
THE WITHLSS: Vacant buildiags are
& vesal problem,
VICE CHAIRMAN BROWH: This, them,
is a constant, the derelict death figure?
it hasn't increased during youxr time?
THE WITRESS: He. But you always seem
to find some derclicts,

Q What do you define a8 a Lire ior purposes
of your statistics? Jor smample, a8 long a6 & piece
of your equipment responds, even il it's a miner
blaze in & roomw-

A Certainly. It could be anything from &
garbage cean fire Lo & lenement house fire.

Q@ As long as & plece of equipment oL the
Newark Fire ULepartment respunds to it ande-

A  And theve was a fire.
g  You clessiiy that as a firel

B A Yes.
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VICE CHATRMAN BROWN: I think you
mentioned the wultiple alarm,

THE WITHESS: Well, s multiple alarm,
ey time we coll more then one alarme~a
single alarm in Hewerk prior to the riots
comgisted of four emgine cowpanies, twe
ledder companies end a salvage unit, &
regcus squad, a battalion chiel and deputy
chief, Now if they couldn't handle the
fire they would sound asnother alam and
they would give them thres more englne
companies and saother truck company and
another chief,

Q De you have any f{igure f{or the mmber of
msjor fires that cccurred during the four day riet
period?

A o,

Q By "major”, 1 mean & house buming dowm,

A Ho. We couldn’t even do it by multiple
alarn fires becsuse we found oursslves im a pesition
that Thursday night of the riots we were out of
¢ompeniss and we had fowr out-ol-town companies
belping us. We had a partisl recall where we had
split these engine companies, we had split them into

ziklﬂ 1e engine companies giving us thirty-live. Ve

6l
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1“} always keep five spave apparstus fully loaded through-
2 eut diiferent parts of the city. So we had forty

3 companies in service ourseives which is probably two
4 or three times as meny fire companies as there are
5 in the rest of Essex County altogether., We still

51  needed help for about four hours.

di Q What was your worst night?

¢ A Thursday night, Thursday night was the

9 vorst night for fire, We didn't encounter any

L snipping or amything like that on Thursday night,

i The only problem we had Thursday might was some

i | rock throwing, bottle throwing and things like thsat.
% g Would you give us an opinion as to whether
MI or not you think f{ire generaily was a major problem
® in the riots?

A Absolutely. It was & major problam.

Any time a eity like Hewark has live engines laft,
you are in serious trouble,

Q it was a major problem in the sense of
what could have happened, but in terms of what
sctually burned, would you consider that to be a
major portion of the riot? ‘

A i don't know what you mean.

Q  Was a substantial part of the city burning
mm the riots?
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No, me, certainly not 25 compared to what

heppened in Detroit or Watts, for exammle,

BISHOP DOUGHERTY: In vour opinion
was thavre any planned arson invelved?

In other words, in the riat’.ﬂ do you feel
thers was a plesned srson campaign?

THE WITHESS: 1 couldn't answer that
truthfully one wey or the other. Definitely
ther? was arson., I witnessed some of it
myself, 1 was on Springfiald Avenue, I
don't know what time it wes, mavbe 9:30,
it was shortly after the riot wes poing
full forca, and I saw them push a car
through a furniture store and break the
windows, loot the place and then throw
something which we sssumed ware Molotov
cocktails, luckily it didn't get worse
begcause there was sn engine company right
scroas the street, No one interferred
with the epparstus, Other tham thst, it
would have beem a very serious fire and
ander normal eireumetonces it would have
been at least a2 two alarm fire, We didn't
have any wind, If we had any wind I hate

te think of what might have happened,

e ———
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Q: +be you think that there was any pattern

volved it was beceuse they happened to be above a
store, I don‘t think dwellings as such were burned.

G Do you have & map where you have plotted

firea thet occurred during the riots?

|
7 to the fires, to follow wp the Bishep's question?
3 , Were there smy particular patiern, any particular
4 ’ type of store or house they were burning or were
5 | they eporadic?
éit A They were certainly spread out., 1 guess
7%; they were sporadic., Lxcept they werem't burning
gi dweliings.
9“ Q Was it mostly business establishments
mj‘ that burned?
i e Yes, 1 think where dwellings were ine
1
B
i
5
s

A HO.

Q That type of map?

F Mo, 1 don't. I could sasily make one up.
1 have 2 mep on the wall of my office where we put
@ black pin for every fire that we have during the
yoar, but not specifically for this peried of riots.

(Discussion off the record.)

Q  Could you estimate the amount of fire
damage that eecurred dwring those four days?
A No, I couldn't., I kuow there are insurance
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figures available but I don't kmow what they are.
I coulth't possibly estimate. That's ome thing we
don't do. We don't give estimates to the damage

because it's too difficule.

Q You said before that Thursday night was
the most difficult night. Could you tell us what happmd{
Friday, what type of problems you faced and what
happened and the changs in the problems?

A Yes. We ran into snipper fire on Friday
night. Of course this became a big fsctor paychologically
and otherwise,

Q Could you describe for us what you maan?

A Well, we had various companies which were
fired on as they were going to fires. This wasa't
very wide spread but we did have {ire houses that
were fired on--10 Engine, 7 Engine, ¢ Engine, 11
Engine, 17 Engine and 12 Engine. All thesa fira
bowses wers fired on some time or other during the
rioting. © Engine cama very heavily under snipper
fire,

Q  Were you at 6 Lngine!
A Yes.
VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Identify that.
where is it located?

THE WITNESS: »‘that'a Sprinsgiield Avenue

L —
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and Hunterdon,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Would that be
the Central Ward?

THE WITHNESS: Yes. That'a cattye
corner from the Haves Homes,

Q Could you describe for us your emperience
with 6 Engine during the riot?

A Well, there were long periods of time when
we couldn't get out of ¢ Engine Fire House., Ve
took them ocut of service because of gnipper fire,.
Of course there was a big response of WHatiomal
Guerdsmen and police that camse to the area when
this occurred and undsr their orders the men atayed
out of sight and couldn't respond to fires. It
didn't become gny particular problem keeping them
out of sight because at that time we weren't getting
too many ‘ires. The other coapanies were able to
handle them.

As far as the suipper fire is concermed, it
did seem to be coming from the high rise building,
the Hayes Homes.

Q Were any of your men in & Engine Coupany
hie?




10
1t
1
13
14
1

16

1

R s

Ceaufield
five?

A At © Engine, no. 1 think there wss at
some other places, though.

Q Were there any bullet marks om the outside
of 6 Engine Company Fire House?

A  Well, it's pretty hard to tell what a
bullet mark is, There's all digs around the fire
house building. The only bullat mark I saw was
directly across the street. There's a liguor store
there and they have those black windows and I did
see one of those struck by a bullet,

MR. LOPT{)‘}%&: Are you saying that with
respect to the tense snipper fire you '
described as it vrelates te € Emgine Compamy,
are you saying that any of these prejactors
entered the inside of the fire house S0 as
to meke a bullet hole inmside?

THE WITKESS: Ne.

VIS CHAIRMAN BROWN: But 4if you had
no marks of bullet holes, and that's a
pretty big target, the fire houss, and no
one was injured sud so forth, why do you
sssume there wes snipper {ire at the ﬁu“
at the fire house?

THE WITHESS: Well, there were bullets
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flying eround. We saw bullete hit the
glass across the street. Whether they
were actually shooting at us, maybe that
might be an erreneous conclusion,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Dom't think
that I am cross examining you, but if
there was a warkw--you say you saw one
bullet hole acress the street in the
black glass,

THE WITNESS: Yes.

VICC CHAIRMAN BROVN: What indicatiom
was there to you as a persom present or

83 reported to you by the f{ire chaps
around you that there was sunipper fire?

Did they see bullets, did they hear bullets,
did thay see flashes?

THE WITHESS: No. I have some aen

that told me they saw the bullets, But I
couldn't get information along these lines
from the {iremen because our instructions were
to them to stay out of sight, So unless
they were disobeying our rules they wouldn't

be looking out the window, The information

1 got cams from tha pelice.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: They said that?

—
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THE WITNESS: Yes.

VICE CRAIRMAN BROVN: Was there any
indicatiom of snipper fire to the men as
they manmed the egquipment at amy time in
terms of thinge that struck the equipment?

THE WITHESS: Yes, We had at least
one company which had to turn sround and go
beck to the fire house,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWHN: Was snyonme injured
in that particular company?

THE WITNESS: No.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Was any equipment
damsged, like holes in the fire hose line?

THE WITHESS: No.

VICE CHATIRMAN BROWN: Ko windshields
broken?

THE WITNESS: The only holes I saw
was after Captain Movem was killed. We do
have pictures of the ladders with the bullet
holes.

BY MR, FORTUNATO:

Q

A
Q
A

When was he killed?

Saturday night, shortly aiter 10 o'clock.

Was thet an extensive night of fire fighting?
so. 17 mo. Well, there were 34 fives,
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Q Was there extensive snipping that night?
A  Well, at our aspparstus I couldn’t say

becauze we weren’'c out that much that night, These

34 fires were spread throughout the eity.

1 have

w0 idea how many were in the Central Ward, but going
by past experience, probably sbout 20 of them wers.
A3 @ matter of fack, I didn't think thers was heavy

suipper fire that night,
MR, CIBBONS:

Uirector, Captain Morsn's

fire company was 10 Engine?

THE WITHESS:
MR, GIBBONS:
THE WITRESS:
MR, GISBECHS:
Company located?
THE WITHESS:
MA. GIBBONS:S
THE WITRESS:
MR, GIBBONS:
located!
THE WITHESS:
Clinton Place.
MR, CIBBONS:
THE WITHESS:

11 Engine,

Where are thay located?
On Central Avenue,
Where was 10 Ingine

Sherman end sstox.

And 7%

West Market 3treet,
And vhere is Engine 17

Engine 17 is located at

Whers is Engine 12 located?
Balmont Avenus.

(piscussion off the record.)

‘_____—-.——-‘
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Q@  You were describing Captain Moran's
shooting. Could you describe the eircumstances
uwnder which ha was shot?

A Yes. Somewhere shortly aiter 10 o‘clock
1 was in 6 Engine Company snd we had a report that
11 Engine was being fired om, 1 was responding with
ny driver over to 1l Engioa Compeny when I ram into
11 Engine at the scens of the fire, The fire was
only ome short bloeck from the fire house. It was
one door inm from the corner of 6th and Central.

1 got out of my car snd I was talking to Captain
MYoran snd Chief Kimnear, who was there, it was a
sprinkler alarm, it wasn‘t a false alams as has been
reported in the papers, and we didn't wamt to break
the frent door in becsuse we knew we couldn't have
it mecured becsuse with the comditioms that existed,
it would probably be looted or certainly would be

2 target for people, 5o we degided Lo break the
window on the second floor and go in that way. As
poon as we hit the ladder ageinst that window, we
had to hit it twics because the first time it didn't
bresk and the second time the glass started coming
dovm and that's when the firing begen., It's pretty
diffieult to tell exsctly what heppened because there

was quite 8 bit of excitment at the time., Ve all

I —
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hit the ground together, When the firing started I
was standing on one side of the ladder and Captain
Morar was om the other side and there was a [ireman
in between. Also, thers werc two Hational Quardse
men standing alongside of the five engine and we all
hit the ground. Shortly after that ome of the guards~
men sald he was hit, Captain Moran seid he was hit
and 1 then called for help. We couldn't get am
ambulance 8o we called for the rescue squad but
Chief Finnear ssid thet Coptain Morsm didun't look
too good so we put him {0 the chief's car and put
the pusrdsmen in my car and we went te the Presbyteriam
Hospital. Of course I think Captain Moran died om
the way to the hospital,

Q ind what happened to Che National Guards~
wan ¢

A Be only had a wound in the back. He was
released the next day. [ thiask it just glemced him,
but it didn't penetrate the body. Apparently it
wes a gleacing shot,

Q pid they know what kind of buliet shot
Captain Moran and the Nationsl Guardsman !

A I don't know, The police have the bullet,
of course., As I understamd it, LiC was probably a

ricochet shot because all they have is the core which

L —————————
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is going to maks it very diificult to tell them what
it was, It struck him in the back snd went down on
a thirty degree angle through the abdomen and lodged
in the pelvis. Uepending on what position he was

in when he was hit, you could maybe tell something
sbout where he was hit from, I am not certaim,

Q Have there been any charges placed against
anyone on that case, do you know?

A 1 don't know,

Q This may not be a proper guestiom for you,

A Just prior to this alarm coming a car
with Hew York licenze plates was going wp Jpringfield
Averase and they were @praying the entirs area with some
kind of sutomatic wesmpon, A Hatiomal Guerdsman there
fired soms shots end spprehendad ome ef tha people in
the car. The other one got away and ran. I dem't
think they ever did spprehend him. The other ome is
being held in some large bail, I don't koow whether
he was veleased or not.

Incidentally, when this car came up the street
spraying, this appaveutly is what triggered this
slarm., This is an odd set of circumstances but it
hit & sprinkler pipe in the bullding at 500 Cemtral
Avenue snd it started a water surge of soms type amd

| | of course it was an ADY alarm, so right alter the

e —
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incident &t the [ire house the alarm wes transmittad

probably withis helf & minute ef the actual shooting

up in the streel. And that's how Captain Moran
bappenes to be at this fire.

Q

VICL CHALRMAN BROWN: Would you say
fxom what you heard thsat the hicting of
the glass had anything to do with itc?

You say apparently the ladder touched it
once and Lhen a second Cime and Che glass
went in,

THE WITHES3: Yes,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Wwould it seem
to be indicated that there was firvimg
coming from that building?

THE WITHESS: Ho. I know one f{ireman
said he sav some glance from that bullding
and enother one said he saw the {iring from
acrosa the street. I was there snd I honestly
can't give you a good answer on that,

Was there any firing by National Cuardsmen

or State Police or local police at that time?

Were they in the area?

A

We had two National Guardsmen with us and

they didn't fire, mo, There were National Guardsmen

snd State Police up at the fire howe. Now what they

e ——.
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were dolng at that stage I don't know, They had
responded wp theve when the report came over.

Q Were those the only Hetiomal Guardsmen or
State Police or Newark Police in the lwmmediate area
at that timel

A Yes, Thars were two engine couwpanies,

the chief, Chief Kinnear, his aid and myselfl,

Q Were any other ol your [iremen shot during
the riots’

A Ho.

Q At all¥y

A No.

Wi, LOFION: Oirector, could you give
us an estimation of the nuber of shots
that you heard fired during that perviod
when Captain Moren waes hit presumably by a
snipper’s bullet?

THE WITHESS: Heo, I couldn’t, There
were quite a ilew.

MR, LOFIONH: Move tham one!

THE WIThESS: Yes.

MR, GIBBONS: Was there any damage done

to the ladders or equipment?
THE WITHESS; Yes, there was damage to
the ladder, I have pictures of that ii you

e —————.
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would like to see it. I thought I had it.

(biscussion off the reecord.,)

Q i think you said that no other iiremen were
shot,

A Bo.

Q How many firemen were imjured geuerally

during the riotsi

A Ihirty-five,

Q Injured irom what?

A From thrown missiles, various things, rocks,
bottles and so forth. Nonme of them were injured
seriously, Several of them requirsd stitches but
nothing serious,

Q3 What about vehicles?

& We had windshields, red lights on top of
the vehicles smashed,

Q How many vehicles would you say were
damagad?

A 1 so giving you an estimate. About eight
or mine,

Q Anything seriously desaged with vespact
to vehicles?

A Ne.
VIOE CHAIRMAN BROWI: The Molotov
eocktail type of thing, did you have any

/"\
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damage to vehicles or men from that kind
of burn?
HE WITNESS: o, 1 understand
. Plainfield did but we didn's,
VICE CHAIRMAN BRCWN: That's a very
distinctive type of burn, isn't {t?
THE WITHESS: Yes,
VICE CHATRMAN BROWN: But you had no-
body injured frem it?
THE WITNESS: WNo.
VICE CHAIRMAN DROWN: Nor any of the
@r{u:i,pw%nt burned from thet scurce?
THE WITME3S: Wo,.
Q Will you deseribe for ue your greatest
problem, Would yeu say snipping was your greatest
problem?
A Well, certainly psychologieally it was,
Men were pretty frightemed at that stage. It didn't
stop them from doing their job but they were Irightened.
From my own personal experince ¥ would say it wes
;tm most frightening aspect. You were always expecting
something whether it came or mot, I think that vas
probably the greatest psychological aspeet.

VICE CEAIRMAN BRCOWN: 1 had two
experiences Thurcdey night., When I went down

e ———
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the street the firemen had to actually
leave a five. Uo you have eny information
sawong your statlstics to indicate that fires
had to be abandoned Lecause of snipping?

THE WITNESS: The only fire that I
know that we sbandomed wes we had a garbage
cam burning in the middle ¢f cthe street
and people were throwing rocks and we left
that ons, Wo fire got out oi the building
or out of ite origin, We didn't refuse to go
to any fires and we didn'tc sbandon sny.

ViCE CHALRMAN BROWN: 1 em not suggesting
that you had., My personal experience was,
in geing down the stresC, that firewmen
actually leit the [ire and came back.

Was thers any interruption in the sctual
fighting of the fire in the sense that

when the [ivemem were in the actual act

of sttecking the fire where pecple or any
instrumentality, cocktails or [iring actually
drove them sway from the fire?

THE WITHESS: No. As a magter of faet,
1 spoke to many of the colored pecple in
the Central Ward during the riots and they

ware quite fyiendly with us,

L ————————
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VICE CHATRMAN BROWN: You didn't find

any hostility in the Central Ward? I om

not tyy to minimipe the faect that somsone

shooting at you is not & hostile asct, I

mean in terms of personally,

THE WITNMEISS: No. The peopnle that we
mat were not hostila., It wasn't directed
st us,

VICE CHAYRMAN BROWN: Y have heard
stetements that they actually brought
coffee and stuf? for the firemen., Was
that true?

THE WITHESS: Yes., I remember speak-
ing to peonle on Camden Street and the
people were quite inecansaed but not at us,
They were quite friendly with ue,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWM: Did vou yourself
witness these instancas vhere people brought
coffee and refreshments to firemen?

THE WITNESS: T heard of 1t and 1
witnessed it on one occasion,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: These were the
folks of the neighborhood, the Negross
themselves?

THE WITNESS: Yes.




e Caufield
1 Q : «Dbirector, could you describa for us the

2 problem of commmications that came about during

3 the fires?

4 A  Well, internally we didn't have any real
5 problem wicth communicatious., The only communications
6

problem we ven into was when we brought four or five

7 cut~of~-tovn companies in. Ue have mads plans for the
8 future., We have walkie-talkies set up on our

9 frequency and if{ anything does happen they will be

10

sanned immediately with these or supplied with these

11 walkie-talikics,

L Our commuuication with the police was good,

4 generally good., We didn't have any trouble getting
“ through to the comaand post.

& VICE CHAIRMAN BROWM: You had no

4 communications with the National Cuardsmen?
) THE WIINESS: HNo. We hed no real

% problem theve, either, We communicated

19

with the police at the armory several
cimes, We have made plans for the futwrs,
We have already imstalled a telephone and
monitoring station in Lhe amwiy.

Q Well, after you fivst ram into this

snipping diiiiculty, didn’'t you then request particular

patrois to ge along with you! Wasn't 8 system of

L ———————
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patrols worked out, a real system of patrole worked
out still later Saturday night or ecerly Sunday mern-
ing?

A &t that time it was National Cusrdsmen.

We had good police pretection prior to that.
Q Wes it Bewark Police or State Policel
& Thursday night it was all Hewark Police.
Actuelly the people didn't give us any problems at
the fires with the exception of where there wse some
rock throwing.

L+ Cn Friday night what kind of protection
did you have?

& It was Newark Police protection, and
of course there were Nationel Guardsmen amd State
Poliece eround the streets. Any time an alarm cume
in they did have groups respond.

Q Whe responded to elarms initially?

Was there & time in vhich you would get am alarm and

the State Pelice or the Nationel Guard growp would

| respond first to determine whether or met im Truth

thexre was a fire?

Y No, there was mever such a time. We wouldn't
subscribe to that kind of thing, We don't think the
State Police or the policemen is qualified to size wp

& fire situstiom.
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Q S0 ino all cases the fire department
responded to ac alarm?

A a8, We did cut it down at cne stage
vhere & c¢hieof was responding with his aid and 1
think we had two Hational Guardswen with them snd
they were in ome¢ car, If it wes a false alarm he
would indicate so. 1 he decided he wanted to put
the slarm in, he would do 8o, e had to size wp the
situstion which sometimes cam be difficult,

Q 0id you have any problen communicating with
tie State Police at the Newark Armory!

A Well, actually we had very lictle
communications with the State Polica end we did that
by telephone and on three instances I went there mye
self,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: But actually
there was a commuaications center up at
the Roseville Armory which was set wp by
the State Police, the Newark Police and
the guardemen?

THE WITHESS: Yes.

Q As I understend your testimomy, the Newark
Fire Departmant operated independent of the command
center at Roseville Avenue?

e A Ve had our own command center, We have a
,A
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particular provision for the future to have a
deputy chief or battalion chief to serve as liaison
officer at the armory or at the police control post
and he will have our own equipment,

o] Then it’s your opinion thst the commmication
problem was not really a very difficult problem
between the fire department snd the State Police at
this point?

A Ne, 1 don't think we had any serious
problem, T heve heard talk about there being
problems between the police and the troopers because
they didn't have the seme set wp, But fire-wise,
no, I can't say we had any serious commmication
problem,

Q Could you describe for us briefly the kind
of plerming that has gone on in the Newark Fire
Department since the riots for this type of problem?

A fven prior to the riots we had in our
possession the riot plen of many different cities.

1 have some of them here--San Framcisco, Los Angeles,
various small towms, Ssome large cities and actually
as I lock at the riot operations manual of all these

‘eities they are not too different. They all deal

‘4n task forces of two engine companies, truck company

ﬂ?ﬁ“iha a chief, We have made provisions in case we do

————————
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heve a seriow disturbence in the Cemtral Ward or
any other section that we can withdraw ell of our
companies out of that section and have them respond
from the perimeter. We didn't run into the problem
that other cities did where the apparatus responding
to the fire was seriously interferred with., With
the cxception of seme thrown missiles and the few
shots, pecple didn't get out in the street amd block
our apparatus, keep us {rowm going in and out. I be-
lieve in Decroit people barricaded both ends of the
block and the {ive apparatus couldn't get in., We
didn'c have this kind of a situation at all.

Our plang for the future sre pretty much what
we did the iast time, really, with the exception of
‘maybe evacuating more cowpanies. Ve did evacuste
10 Engine., We were going to evacuste our two
companies to arsas whnere they could be essily
secured by Netiomel Guardsmen or nolice and respond
from there., There is no sense in having a fire
tompany in the fire house right in the area 1if they
ean't respond to & fire, '

We are doing some things €o protect our man
slse some of which are psychological. We are buying
some bulleteproof vests particularly for our punch

operstors who must stand out there in the onen while

f
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the other asn are inside fighvting the five., We are
buying some protective bulbs, a plastic affair that
protacts the pillar man, 0f course he is a sitting
duck wp thare. Thay sre made of plastic and they
cost about $400,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: That's the type
that is used in the Presideat‘'s limousine?

THE WITNESS: 1 would say something
like that, Ours has to be a little more
complicated because it has seats that swing
out.

We are also buying shields for the
zen's helmets, 1It's a neck guard for the
Eiremen.

YICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: That would
resemble the old fashion fireman's helmet
that was used to cover the neck?

THE mm&s&é This is a piece that comes
around hare and then there is a shield in the
front, Actuslily this is a very good thing
sven in normel fire fighting because our
men are subject to an eye injury inm pulling
ceilings and this could be used for that.
Even for the pillar msn, he sits up there
in the rain and wind, Now with this kind of

e —————————
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protection--we also epproved the purchase
of some lights for lighting the fire [ighte
ing area which lights could be carried en
each truck company.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: When your trucks
were Opérating from the scene of the dis-
turbance were they using their lights at
night?

THE WITNESS: While responding te the
fives aur'orders were once the curfew
starced not to use lights or sirens because
we felt that these might stimulate somebody
inte doing something. Of course the lights
make our eguipment a better target.

VICE CRAIRMAN BROWN: But you never
had an engine windshield shattered or
shot at, did you?

THE WITNE3S: Yes. We had them broken.
I don't know how, I would think from rocks,
bottles and so forth, UWe had a gallon wine
bottle thrown through one of the windows.
We picked up a hamver omce. We made arrange-
ments with the local police teo give us
immediate protection and with the State

Police or with the National Gunrdlucn we have

e ——
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worked out 2 plan where we will have X
emoumi of guardswen on cach apparstus once
they come in, alse a mechenized group of
pne or twelve men who will respond to eny
serious fire,

MR, LOPFION: Director, with respect
to the kind of incident that cecurred where
Captein Moran was fatally injured, were
there any other such instances? WNot where
otherg were shot but were there other ine
stances of that kind where {iremen were
fired at while out in the openf?

THE WITNESS: Woll, while sctually
extinguishing a fire, 1 don't lnow of any.
You know, it's pretty diffieult co tell,

I know I was going over Bergem and Central
Saturday or 3unday night and there were

8ix or 2ight shots. I essuws they were
fived at the car., It wes small arme fire
but I don't know what, I can't testify that
they fired at our car. I kind of think they
were since we were the enly moving thing
axeﬁnd thare.

MR, LOPTON: The reamson why I was asking

that question is I thiok I am asccurate in
L —
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this. GSeowa of the newspaper accounts of
the snipping activity as it related to the
firve department I think sort of painted &
different kind of picture in terms of the
amount of sanipper fire that wes being
directed at the Newark Fire Department and
its apparatus and the like. I think from
your testimony, thet you would say that
while any one of these instances is very
serious, that there was no extensive
activity that took plece; would that be
correct?

TRE WITNESS: I would think so, I
could remembar only one other engine being
fired on en the street snd that was 12
Engine, In faet, they abandoned it in
front of 12 Engine and we got them on the
telephone end told them to go down in the
cellar and stay there the vast of the mnight,
1f wa bhad teo get them out of theve ¥ fesl
that with = little protm.t:im we could have
gotten tham sut,

1 den't know what the word "extensive'
mesng in thie cese, T 2m mot euite sure

what {t mesns but T would sey it wase't
P
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axtremely extensive,

MR, LOFION: The reasom why I use
that term i3 because of the fect that what
you detailed to us, che number of fires to
which firemen responded during the course
of these four days, you indicated to us
that thera were two occasions in whieh in
responding to the fire firemen were fired
upon out of all of the fires that they did
respond to.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: And no interference
from the people?

THE WITRESS: Excent for a little rock
throwing incidents that sesmed to come from
a distance, People did not interfer with
us, They didn't try to cut our hoses or
thinegs like that.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: What happened to
Engine 12 sitting in the street?

THE WITNESS: It was just left there,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROVWN: Was any of the
equipment taken?

THE WITHESS: No. They couldn't bee
cause the National Cuardsmon and the police,

o ——————————————
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4 little bit of everything responded, and
there was protection around there.

VICL CHALRMAN BROWY: 1The truck was
under protection?

LHE WITRESS: Yes. At that time it
was wy best judgment and Chief Kimnear's
best judgment that we didn't have any
Serigus iLire proviam &t toe Cime.

VICE CUALRMAN BROWH: My curosity
was aimed toward what would bappem to the
eugine il i¢ sat in the street unprotected,

Ll WITNESS: We had one other incident
whece LY Engine had an accident where a
civilian was killed during the riots. 1
think chat was Thursday night,

VICE CHALRMAN BROWH: Would that be
a traiiic accident!

THE WITNESS: Yes, But I suppose in
some way related (o the riots because they
were responding to an incendiary fire.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROMN: In view of the
petreit incident where there was the block-
age of a fire scene, do vou feel that
adequate provisions hsed beem made with the
National Guard support?

L ——————
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THE WITNESS: Yes.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Do you think that
would be adeqguate if any incident were to
arise that would include interference at
firves which is not the case here?

THE WITNESS: 1 think i¢ would, If ic
didn't, though, our orders te our men are
not to stay there. Where there was suipper
fire, theve was a shot,them it didn't occur
any woxe, they are going to do their job,
of ecourse. But if they are subject to heavy
iire or heavy aitack, they are going to get
out of the area until the police or lstional
Guardsmen cen make it ressonably safe,

Q vivector, I don't know if vou have an opimion
on this guestion but if you do I would iike to have it.
From your cobservations in the City of Newark during
the period of the riots, would you have an opinion as
to the number of people who participated im tha riots
from vour observation and your genmeral imtelligence?

A e, I eouldn't tell you. T avuld give you
my personal observation of this. I was in 6 Ingine
esrly in the evening vight om through the riots and
of course s swful lot of this rioting and looting

| took place right on Springfield Avenus and what I saw
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' was at leeat several hundred I would say mostly vouths.
2 Again it is very dlificult to tell ages but 1 would
3 say any where from [ifteen to the early twenties.
4 i1 sew aome of them up real close, Some of them come
. up to the fire house. They didn't try to damage the
y fire house but they did pass remarks., Our orders
; were to get the men away from tfm windows and keep
: them out of gight. I think that md ofi. But it
¢ was my opinion from what I saw that they were young
" people and many hundreds.
" VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Did you see any
. special type of weapon or projectile?
1 THL WITNESS: No. The biggest weapom
14 they were using was garbage cans and bricks.
: VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: They took what-
Y evar they found--vocks, hottles, gerbsage
4 cans, everything?
\ THE WITHESS: That's all I gaen,
' VICE CHAIRMAM BROWN: You wers im the
" heart of it. That would be Thursday aight?
. THE WITRESS: Yes,
o VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Wera amy of the
N windows of the fire house broken?

THE WITNESS: No.

VICE CHATIRMAN BROWN: id you observe -

———————
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1 anybody who appeared te be in the lesader-

2 ship vole, anybody acting as an organizer,
3 anybody setting up this particular activity?
4 THE WITHESS: No.

5 VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Did it gseewm to

6 be a spomtancous crowd of people in the

1 throes of an ewotional cycle there or did

L it seem to be thet they would be in any
I8 sense disciplined?

w I'E WITNESS: Ne. It seemed like a

I wild erowd to me and every once in awhile

i they would teke off for smother place, HNow
13 whather that was bacsuse someone was

4 : directing them, I don't know,

lg VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Would that be

4 the whole crowd?

i THE WITKESS: Yes. They would move

% up the street and laler om some came back

Y aud went ine-f{or ax&mpl&,'thara is a tavern
o directly aczoas from 6 Engine Fire House

. and they broke the window and looted everye
éQ thing in there later on, There weren't that
) many. They Iorced the door amd started

bringing the: stock out.
VICE CHAIRMARN BROWN: Was that stock

L ——————"




s

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17
18
19

it

being distributed?

THE WITHESS: No. Each guy was on
his own,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Were there eny
women in the group that you observed or
giris, females?

THE WITHESS: 1 saw some women but
very few,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: They would be
young females iun their late teens or carly
twanties !

THE WITHESS: I couldn't say I saw any
women involved as such,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: I am talking
about this group that would surge here and
there. You didn't see any women among
them?

THE WITHESS: No. They weren't playing
any leading part as such.

MR, FORTUNATO: You are talking about
Thursday evening?

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: We eve all talke
ing about the time when he observed all this
from ingine 6.

THE WITHES3: Yes. I saw 8 lot of
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people Che next day--

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: X am not calking
"about that, I think women might have been
very prominent the next day,

THE WITNESS: The next day I know I
saw just about everybody, I think the
Governor did express it es a holiday spirit,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Was there any
reaction against your {iremen during the
holiday mood?

THE WITNESS: No, I cam't think of
anything specifie,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: But Thursday
night was the night of the concentrated
onslaught that we are telking about. What
was the reaction of the people in the
neighborhood as you saw it after that night,
after Thursday night?

THE WITHESS: I don't recall any
hestility teowerd the firemen except for
groups that did throw some vocks, This
even happened a week after the riots in
sn isolated imeident, JIr even happened a
year ago, some rock throwing, by four or
five young people, No, 1 think actually,

L —————.
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I would certainly hope, that our relation-
ship ia very much the same as it was. I
think our velationship with the colored
community has always been excellent.

VICE CHAXRMAN BROWN: Has it chenged
any since as far as you know?

THE WITNESS: DNot as far as I can
observe,

VICE CHAIBMAN BROWN: You atill go
around the neighberhood?

£ WITHESS: Yes, I was with our
fire demonstration wp in Clinton Hill that
week where there was a mixed group, white
and colored end there was a wonderful
audience, After it wasz 211 done we had
coffee and cake, as often we do. It was
a very fine grouwp of peopla,

VICE CHAIRMAN DROWN: Has there been
any expressed criticism either vocally or
by letter from the commumity, Negre or
white?

THE WITNESS: No. I haven't bheard
anything from the Negroi community adverse,
Certainly smong the white people there is,.
in fact, I heard a lot of iutmd.
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VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: From whom?

THE WITNESS: People in gemeral,
You kmow, 1 am not talking sbout the
radical white or the radical colored be~
cause I don't think that is their main con-
cern, I am talking about the good, the
fine peopla. They talk more hate than any-
thing. It bothers me,

VICE CARAIRMAN BROWN: Do you find that
ia the vhite and colored commumity?

THE WITHNESS: I am not as closely
commected with the colored community as
I once was,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: But you would
get responses?

THE WITHESS: Yes., 1 see some of it
there. 1 see an ewful lot of it in the
white commumity.

MR, GIBRONS: Llet's go ofi the record.

(viscussion off the vecord.)

THE WITNESS: Our orders are absolutely
no weapons inmfiremewmm
aspparatui. If any man is doing this he is
doing this cmtraty to rules snd regulations,
1 am one hundred percent sgainst weapons in

J—
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fire houses or on fire spparatus., I think
my opinion on this isn't by itself., We
spoke to fire chiefs throughout the county
and with very few exceptions they all felt
the same way., I think Cineimmeti was one
that was arming its men wich weapons, All
of the vest of them seem to have the same
opinion--weapons are out, We are not going

to be in that avea unless we have proper

police protection., If we are not protected,

we are going to evacuate the men and the
equipment to a safer place,

We have made arrangements with various
people in the city where we are going to
usa their garages Ior our apparatus and
toilet facilities because we may be thers
for long periods. But these garages cannot
be far away from the fire houses. If you
are going to be effective at the scene of
a fire you have to get there gquickly.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWY: Did you say
that in vour opinion moralethroughout this
period was exceptionally high in the departe
ment: 7

THE WINESS: Yes, UImring the period

L —————————
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of the riots it wes exceptionally high.
I think there is some problem with morale
now. 1 kind of detect an atwosphere
where there isn’t quite the same enthusiasm
as there was, 7T am not sure of what I can
do about it.
VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Could you give
us a delinition of cxceptionall high morale?
THE WITNESS: %Yell, for the same resson
thet dwring the war if two buddies ave to-
gether, or just in ordinary 1ife, like my-
self, Y come from a large femily and my
brothers and wyself had meny a scrap but
when amybody got involved with us, well,
wa stuek together. T think th:ia’ is what
happened te the firemen, They weve just
drawm together because of somebody attacking
them, 5o the moralebecame high, 1 think
there was a let down ufter the riots because
somec of the men have the feeling that the
very people that you are trying to help
are throwing rocks at you,
VICE CHAIRMAN EROWN: This wouldn't
be wnatuwral?
THE WITNESS: No. I think it’s a

———
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natural thing,
Q Yo you think that this hatred that exists
in the commmity has had en effect om this, toof
A i sauppose to, Thie hatred is in the howe,
1 think it has intemsified with the dog situatiom,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: How would you
describe 1t? Is it hatred against all
Regroes or ggeinst riots or unlawful
persons or is it & fealipng divected
against an emtire group?

TEEZ WITERSS: 1 den't think it gan
be characterized that simply. I think ia
some cases it's egainst Negroes.

VICE CHATRMAN BROWH: A9 a group?

THE WITRESS: Yes, Unflortunately
you have scme people who say, "Kill all
the demn niggers.”’ What bothers ma is
that if they were radical people you
wouldn'¢ be concermed but these are people
who are normally very nice pecple.

Q Do you think these attitudes ave a result
of the riots in July?
A Yes, 1 do,
VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Well, you are

2 man of considerable experienca and quite

L —————
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mature, Do you think that it could be
angendered primarily by the riots or
would this be a reaction that was tempered
by«

THE WITNESS: I would suppose to some
people there would be the underlying
bigotry or what have you, But with many
of them, ne,

VICE CHAIRMAN RPROWN: You think it's
now with the riots?

| THE WITNESS: Certainly 1 am not
describing the whols white community with
this, 1 am talking about a good amount
of people, people who are good churchegoing
pecple and always mouthed axpressions about
brotherly love and such,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: From yowr limited
experiénce emomg the Negro commumity you
don't seem to find this spacific reactiom
agsinst whites, or do you!

THE WITNESS: WNeo, I haven't noticed,

I think perhaps my statement ought to be
elarified what I said about the riots in
July being the cause of this, 1 think a

good part of the cause of this is television,

o ——
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When I haar a guy preaching hate, thet
gets mé, It burns we.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: But you have
had pretty brosd public esperience, You
have Leen @ peliceman, you have been in
the prosecutor's office so you are aot
Just 2 casual observer., You had training,

THE WIINESS: Yes,

VICE CHATRVAAN BROWH: Does this seem
to be mounting or diminishing aftexr the
incidents at the riots? _

THE WITRESS: Well, I thought it had
laveled off but I think in the last coupls
of weeks ic bas picked up sgain.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWH: Have you any
idea why the last couple ol weeks it has
pickad wp?

THE WITSESS: Yes. DBecause of the
canine thing.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: You think the
dog incident arose it?

188 WITHESS: Yes.

VICE CHAIRMAW BROWN: And the whites
would be in faver of that?

THE WITRES3: Some were in favor

L ——
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of it and some were against it.

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWH: Well, what would
there be about the canine incident that you
heard that would cause the resurgence of

mounting tension?

THE WITNESS: The type of pubuéity
it has gotten., We had priests involved and
so forth and you have got white groups

sgainst white groups.
. VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Thers wers many
A white groups that were against the dogs?
% THE WITHESS: 1 am sure there are.

13
VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: One last question.
14
Is there any reaction against Che men of
15

the clergy who seem to be taking the side
¢ of the Hegro or the liberal viaew?
4 THE WITHESS: Yes.
i: VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: So that they

are discrediting thelr own clergy, really?
20

THE WITNESS: Yes, I think that is

U

definitely so. I don't agrees with that but
1 think that is definmitely the feeling of

the people.

Q - Because of your vast experience in the
community and T think your thoughtfulness in the

e ——E




10
1
12
13
14
15
16
7

18

19

N e
community, do you have any suggestions as to what
can be dome to ameliorate some oi this hatred?
A That's & very difficulc one., I have

read all the answers that people have given and 1

agres with just about all of them. I think there

are many things needed, There is a frustyration

among Hegroes that is hard to understand, You take

8 ride over Rutgers Streetw-

Q What about the whites=e
VICE CHAIKMAN BROMN: You were about
to sgy you take a ridae~
THE WITHESS: 1 vide over Rutgers

Street quite often and you just take a
look at some of the homes that they are
living in. I would be a little [rustrated
living in some of those places. Unemploy-
went is a big issue., You have 80 many un~
ezployed people., Then you tuwrn around and
you have a lot of white people thai aay
they don't want to work anyhow. I dom't
belisve that. But there is a high unemploy-
ment rate. If you don't have & job and you
don't have a buck in your pocket you dom't
have sny real dignity. It's pretty diffieult,
I came from & large family and my father was

L ———————
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& firemsn and I think his top salary was
$2500. 1t wasn't a lot of money but it
was a job,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Equal to about
$7500 today.

THE WITNESS: Which even today isn't
a lot of money. One of the things the
Hegro gggroups' ought to lgat involved in 1is
getting their people into ecivil service.
But I don't think a civil service job is
the answer for everyone., 1 don't think
everybody will just trade opportumity fox
security. But whers people are not making
& decent living, being 2 policeman or a
fireman isn't bad. The job starts at
$7,000,

Q 1 wonder what your theoughts would be on
how you can reach the pecple in the white coumunity?
A 1 think a good percentege of them are
church goers and I think they can be reached through

the church.

Q If they are reacting so ncgatively to the
church men who sre taking the positive stand and they
don't approve of what the priestsy are doing, how do

these people communicate?
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A I think the biggest part of that is that
the people don't understand what the priests are
saying., They don't even say they are against the
dogs. They are against the dogs mow., I think if
the stend that the priests took was explained,
particularly to the Italian North Ward Group, 1
think méybe if it's vossibly emnlained to them what
the stand was and why i¢ wae taken, I think they
would reect guite differently. Every one of those
priests that was down there ig a fine man, Father
Comer ford just came from Sacred Heart end 1 sm sure
he has 2 great number of friende, certainly wmyself
smong them, in Valeasburg end I am sure meny of them
right now are 8 little emgry with him,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Do you thimk
that the Itelien grovp that you talked
shout and the specific perty that you
described, are they more concerned than
other whites?

THE WITNESS: No., I think they have
rogcted more, BHut I sem 2% concernad as
anybody.

VICE CHAYRMAN BROWN: Can you give us
any idea how we can transmit your views
to the white commmity?

PV
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| THE WIINESS: 1 think if I could answer
: that we could solve a lot of our problems,
¢ (Discussion off the reeoxd,)
¢ fHE WIThESS: I would suppose there
; has to be a lot more conversation oan this,
6 not just inm the church, that's net the
7 answer, It's part of the answer, I think,
: And educational programs, that has gottem
9 ecross and in a way that people will accept
M it.
11
VICE CHAIRMAN BROWNH: Do you thinmk
§ that there is more tension or more--ng one
fw knows the answer to this, of course, it is
!14 not a good questior, but do you think there
;15 is more trouble in the area mm do you now
¥ ieel a greater likelihood than sver before
¥ thet thexre may be gome future frietiom and
:: cleshes 7
¥ HE, WITNESS: Well, I would be swprised

if there weren't more. I dom't expect to see
enything like we had in the City of Hewark.
1 would certainly not want to see it,

VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: But you say it's
quite possiblel

IHE WILKESS: Yes, 1 think there is

B
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a lot of hoscilicy,

MR, LOFION: Are you 8aying, Director,
that as Lar as the white community as
well as the Negro community, that in
addicion to the kind of escalated hostility
that now prevails that you didn't feel
prior to the disorder, that this is caused
oy @ void oLl white leadership and a void

on both sides of the ladder? In other
10 ~

words, whal I mean is, the pecple in the
11

white community that would be looked to by
12

the messes in the white comuunity, ave
13

enough of these persons speaking out on
14
these issues’?
15

THE WITNESS: Mo, I don't think they
16

are., i dom’t think peopie in general are
17

basing their opinions and feelings on
18

newspaper stories. And newspaper stores,
19

as you koow, very often veflect the epinion
of the men who writes the story om the thing,

il

& story that he congsiders important te
report., Sut I thionk he is giving his im-

pression of what was iwportant smd actually
it wasu't sn important thing,
VICE CHAIRMAN BROWN: Well, gentlemen,

A
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1 unless you have more questions, Chank you
4 very much Director. I went to gay it's
g one of the more enlightening sessions that
5 I have attended.
5 ¥Re LOFION: I would certainly agree
6 with that,
1
8
g
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